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HATHAWAY LARSON

Koback . Connors - Heth

May 29, 2024

VIA EMAIL

Public Utility Commission
Attn: Filing Center

P. O. Box 1088

Salem, OR 97308-1088

puc.filingcenter@puc.oregon.gov

Re: Docket No. PCN 6, Save Stafford Road
To Whom It May Concern:

I am the attorney of record for Intervenor Save Stafford Road in
the above-entitled matter.

It has come to our attention that Mr. Issac Kort-Meade is the
PUC staff person assigned PGE'’s application regarding the above-entitled
Docket and will be representing the PUC during these proceedings. It has
also come to our attention that Mr. Kort-Meade was a full-time Associate
Attorney with the law firm of McDowell Rackner Gibson PC in Portland.

It is our understanding that the McDowell Rackner Gibson law
firm has represented PGE in the past and is currently representing PGE in
the above-entitled matter. We are not aware of Mr. Kort-Meade having
represented PGE during his time at the McDowell Rackner Gibson law firm.
Can you please advise if Mr. Kort-Meade ever represented PGE in the past
and if so, the nature of that representation?

Gregory S. Hathaway
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We are not requesting that Mr. Kort-Meade recuse himself from
this matter. We are simply inquiring to ensure that the PUC’s review of
PGE’s application is conducted in a fair and impartial manner.

Please let us know your thoughts and thank you for your
consideration.

Very truly yours,
HATHAWAY LARSON LLP
/s/ Gregory S. Hathaway
Gregory S. Hathaway
GSH/ep

cc:  Save Stafford Road



